MAYOR LINDA GORTON

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

"W LEXINGTON

Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resources

February 1, 2019

Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — February 7, 2019)

JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR

HUMAN RESOURCES

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE LATERAL TRANSFERS

Robin Wilkerson, Social Worker Sr., Grade 516E, $2,158.80 biweekly in the Division of Family Services,
effective February 19, 2019.

RESIGNATIONS

Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade Term Date

Cowan, Antonio W | Community Corrections Community Corrections 110N 2019-01-18
Officer

Hale, Curtis Telecommunicator Sr E911 517N 2018-12-31

Shapiro, Scott Innovation Director Mayor's Office 531E 2018-12-31

Paulsen, Derek Commissioner of Planning | Planning Commissioner's 536E 2019-01-04

Office

Bowen, Donald Maintenance Mechanic Water Quality 515N 2018-12-31

Brown, Andrea Attorney Law 523E 2018-12-31

Richmond, Timothy | Community Corrections Community Corrections 110N 2019-01-05
Officer

Price, Jackson Community Corrections Community Corrections 110N 2019-01-06
Officer

Rodgers, Leslie Program Specialist - NE Social Services 513N 2019-01-18

Peterson, Melissa Family Support Worker Sr | Family Services 514N 2019-01-08
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